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Richard A. Hyde, P.E., Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

October 24, 2016

Mr. Johnny Holton
1108 8™ Street
Wellington, Texas 79005

Re: Compliance Evaluation Investigation at:
Havins Exxon, US Highway 287 and Oak Lane, Childress (Childress County), Texas
RN102793536, TCEQ ID N0|.: 27608, Investigation No.: 1369242 |

Dear Mr. Holton:

On October 18, 2016, Ms. Katie Phillips of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ) Amarillo Region Office conducted an investigation of the above-referenced facility
to evaluaie compliance with applicable petroleum storage tank requirements. No violations
are being alleged as a resuit of the investigation.

The TCEQ appreciates your assistance in this matter and your compliance efforts to ensure
protection of the State's environment. If you or members of your staff have any questions
regarding these matters, please feel free to contact Ms. Phillips in the Amarillo Region
Office at 806/468-0512.

Sincerely,

Wasté S.ection Work Leader
Amarillo Region Office
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